
AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN: 

ADOPTED: REJECTED: STRICKEN: 

INTRODUCED: September 13, 2021 

         AN ORDINANCE No. 2021-234 

To authorize the Chief Administrative Officer, for and on behalf of the City of Richmond, to 
execute a Virginia Opioid Abatement Fund and Settlement Allocation Memorandum of 
Understanding between the City of Richmond, Virginia, the Commonwealth of Virginia, and other 
participating political subdivisions for the purpose of providing for the allocation and use of 
monies recovered as a result of litigation seeking to recover costs incurred and to be incurred in 
abating the effects of the opioid addiction epidemic that plagues the city and other Virginia 
communities. 

Patrons – President Newbille, Vice President Robertson and Ms. Lambert 

Approved as to form and legality 
by the City Attorney 

PUBLIC HEARING:   SEP 27 2021    AT 6 P.M. 

THE CITY OF RICHMOND HEREBY ORDAINS: 

§ 1. That the Chief Administrative Officer, for and on behalf of the City of Richmond,

be and is hereby authorized to execute a Virginia Opioid Abatement Fund and Settlement 

Allocation Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Richmond, Virginia, the 

Commonwealth of Virginia, and other participating political subdivisions for the purpose of 

providing for the allocation and use of monies recovered as a result of litigation seeking to recover 

costs incurred and to be incurred in abating the effects of the opioid addiction epidemic that plagues 
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the city and other Virginia communities.  Such Memorandum of Understanding shall be approved 

as to form by the City Attorney and shall be substantially in the form of the document attached to 

this ordinance. 

§ 2. This ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption.
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Council Ordinance/Resolution Request 
 

TO  Haskell C. Brown, III, Interim City Attorney 
 

THROUGH Joyce Davis, Interim Council Chief of Staff  
 

FROM  Steven Taylor, Council Policy Analyst 
  RCC Office of the Council Chief of Staff 
 

COPY  Cynthia Newbille, President of the Council 
  Samuel Patterson, Council Liaison 
  Tabrica Rentz, Acting Deputy City Attorney 
 

DATE September 3, 2021 
 

PAGE/s 1 of 1 
 

TITLE  Virginia Opioid Abatement Fund and Settlement Allocation MOU 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is a request for the drafting of an       Ordinance         Resolution   

 

REQUESTING COUNCILMEMBER/PATRON       SUGGESTED STANDING COMMITTEE 

Cynthia Newbille  Finance and Economic Development 

   

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION SUMMARY 

To authorize the Chief Administrative Officer, for and on behalf of the City of Richmond, to enter into 

a Virginia Opioid Abatement Fund and Settlement Allocation Memorandum of Understanding 

between the City of Richmond, Virginia, the Commonwealth of Virginia, and other participating 

political subdivisions for the purpose of providing for the allocation and use of monies recovered 

litigation seeking to recover costs incurred and to be incurred in abating the opioid addiction 

epidemic that plagues the city and other Virginia communities. 

 

BACKGROUND 
By Res. No. 2018-R094, adopted Nov. 13, 2018, the City Council established a policy to pursue legal 

action on behalf of the City against drug manufacturers and distributors of opioids.  As a result, the 

City, like the Commonwealth and other state and local governments, is engaged in litigation seeking 

to recover costs incurred and to be incurred in abating the opioid addiction epidemic that plagues 

the city and other Virginia communities.  The City and the Commonwealth, through counsel, have 

negotiated the attached Memorandum of Understanding relating to the allocation and use of 

monies recovered through such litigation.  Initially, the City anticipates receiving approximately $6.8 

million from a settlement with opioid distributors McKesson, AmerisourceBergen, and Cardinal, and 

opioid manufacturer Johnson & Johnson as a result of this Memorandum of Understanding.  The City 

Attorney and the City’s outside counsel recommend that the City enter into the Memorandum of 

Understanding by the end of September, 2021. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT 

 

 

Attachment/s     Yes    No  Draft of MOU. 

Fiscal Impact  Yes    No  
 

Budget Amendment Required  Yes    No  
 

Estimated Cost or Revenue Impact $6.8 million 
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